



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

January 7, 1991

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report #35 regarding food selling vendors in the vicinity of 1613 Cambridge Street, please be advised of the following:

Food selling vendors cannot and are not parking in public parking lots near the Cambridge Rindge and Latin School. The vendor who previously parked in the Library lot, is no longer at that site. However, vendors who can find a legal parking space on the public way, are free to do so. The Traffic and Parking Department will tag any vendor who is illegally parked, or who is parked legally at a meter for a longer period of time than the sign states.

The litter in the area surrounding the school, it has been observed, is predominately students' lunch debris and consequently, the School Department's responsibility; the School Department should make arrangements, if it hasn't already, to clean and police the area.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda # 26

8-73

Awaiting Report Item Number 35 retarding
food selling vendors in the vicinity of
1613 Cambridge Street.

In City Council,

January 7, 1991

Placed on file